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Nottinghamshire

POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER

Ref 6653

26 July 2013

Dear

Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)

Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 2 July 2013.

INFORMATION REQUESTED
| would like to ask the following questions regarding your budget for 2013/2014:

1) How much money is specifically allocated to the prevention of gangs and youth violence?
2) Are any voluntary sector organisations being utilised to provide these services?

3) If so, please provide a list of organisations and details of the funding they have been
awarded (including the value, type (contract/grant etc) and duration of funding)

RESPONSE

Under S 1 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), | can confirm that the
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does hold the information you
have requested.

1. The Nottinghamshire Crime Drug Partnership has been allocated £422,000 for 2013/14 for
prevention of gang and youth violence.

2. It is anticipated that voluntary organisations will be used to provide these services.
3. To date no contracts have been awarded.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner.
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Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the
Freedom of Information Officer on telephone number 101 Ext 801 2008 or e-malil
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk.

Yours sincerely

Lisa Pearson
Office Manager
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner



